

Attending: Kara, Christine, Jody, Kristin W., Tara

Missing: Heather, Kathy, Christy, Nikki, Karen

Start time: 6:12pm

Jump to show discussion. Tara working on email for seniors for their portion. Sending new form for gold medalists.

Thoughts on show: drawing on lottery numbers next Wednesday. Hopeful for skaters to sign up; several LTS interested. Follow up email before deadline. Possibly reduce volunteer number cost; club pick up difference?

How are we raising money for show? Candy bouquets, flowers, etc. Raise admission fee? Other clubs \$10-\$12, one price for any age.

Sponsorship letter: sponsors should have their name/logo included in the program. Sponsor levels - what should each get? Names on tshirts? Charge for programs? Send letters/forms, Sponsor vs. Program Ad (levels).

Families: Personal messages in programs?

Deadline for programs - messaged Pam.

Waiting on quote from Rich for cables to run show curtain.

Laura asking about summer day ice, what the club wants.

Current skater numbers better for Spring session. Aspire has 22 skaters! Buy-ons becoming more frequent. Possibly 13 NEW members next year!!

Can't discuss board specific info due to too few members attending. Need to ask other board members for info on what they're working on; no other March meeting.

Meeting adjourned: 7:09